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IV. —The Chapel of St. Michael, situate opposite to 

Mount Hermon Cemetery, within the Parish of Quebec 
upon the line of the high road leading to Cap-Eouge, in 
the Roman Catholic Parish of St. Columba, shall in like 
manner have a district assigned to it, constituting the 
Chapelry of St. Michael, which shall comprehend all that 
portion of the Parish of Quebec, lying to the West of a 
line to be drawn immediately East of a road known as the 
Bclvidere road, so as to include both sides of that road, 
and continued towards the North till it reaches the limits 
of the Chapelry of St. Peter, and towards the South till it 
reaches the crest of the Bank of the River. The Incumbent 
of the Chapelry of St. Michael shall also have the charge 
of such families and persons belonging to the Church of 
England (not being Pew-holders in any Church or Chapel 
in the City of Quebec) who shall reside within the Roman 
Catholic Parish of St. Foy, as the same was found to 
stand in the year of our Lord 1835.

V. The congregation of St. Matthew’s Chapel having 
raised an Endowment fund, the proceeds ofwhich, together 
with the share assignable to the Chapel out of the Quebec 
Chapelry Endowment Fund, and the contributions of the 
congregation, are sufficient for the maintenance of a minis­
ter ; the charge of the minister serving the said Chapel is 
hereby, according to the provisions of the aforesaid instru­
ment constituted a Chapelry to be called the Chapelry of 
St. Matthew, the district attaching to it to comprise the St. 
Lewis, and St. John’s Suburbs of the City of Quebec, 
together with that portion of the Banlieue B’ing East of 
the limits of the Chapelry of St. Michael, and extending
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